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MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

DMRECTORS REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

The Drirecters have pleasure to present their ceport together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2020, which disclose the state of affairs of the Company as at that date.

1.

INCORPORATION

The Company is incorporated in Tanzania under the Companies Acl, 2002, Its registered office is situated at
Tan=Re House, 2™ Floor, P. O, Box 38353 Dar es Salaatn,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The company 15 a Heenced insurer and underwrites general insurance business,
COMPANY'S VISION

To be distinguished as a reliable and innovative Pan-African financial services leader,
COMPANY'S MISSION

To provide financial security through reliable and innovative insurance solutions.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Maylair Insurance Tanzania Limited consists of ¢ight (8) not-executive directors. The Board
takes overall responsibility for the Company, including responsibility for idemtifying key risk areas,
considering and monitoring investment decisions, considering significant financial matters, and reviewing the
performance of management business plans and budgets, The Beard is also responsible for ensuring that a
comprehensive system of intemal control policies and procedures is operative, and is in compliance with sound
gorporate governanee pringiples,

The Board is required fo meet at least four times a year. The Board delegates the day to day management of
the business to Chief Executive Officer assisted by senior manapgement. Senior management are mvited to
attend board meetings and Facilitates the effective control of all the Company’s operational activitics, acting
as a medium of communication and coordination between all the various business units. During the year the
Board met four times.

The Company is cominitied to the principles of effective corporate governance. The dircetors also recognize
the imporance of integrity, transparency and accountability. During the year the Board of Mayfair Insurance
Tanzattia Limited had the following board sub-committees to ensure a high standard of corporate governance
throughout the Company. These are;

- Board Audit Risk & Compliance Committee;
- Board Investmentl Comimtes: and
- BExecutive Committee (JFXCOM)

[N



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

DIRECTORS REFORT (CONTINUEL)
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

6. SHAREHOQLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The shares of the Company are held by the following shareholders:

% Muayfair Insurance Company Limited — Kenya
*  Abbas Mohamed fessa

*  Andrea Limited

«  Subhash Motibhai Patel

L.akdawalla Invesements Limitec

Anjay Vithibhai Patel

Harbinder 5. Jandu & Kamalpal 5, Jandu
Gigvir Investments Limited

Girdhar Pindoria

Gaurav Pravin Shah

Sujay Limited

Jamdaba Limited

kasbo Holdings Limited

Akberalt A, Somji

7. MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

The Management of the Company is snder the Chief Executive Officer {(CEQ) and is organised in the following
departments,

*  Finance and administration department;
+  Cperations and Marketing department;
» [nformation communications and technology department,

g FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PLANS

The company has consolidated its credentials as a serious long-term player in the Tanzanian Insurance sector
by setting credible benchmarks in customer servies and care thrawgh prompt and effective claims management
on the basis of prodent underwriting practices. The Company has consistently exceeded the prudential
solvency margins required by the insurance regulator ‘TIRA waderlining its responsible business practices of
keeping customer’s lopg-term saflety and securily in mind.

The company intends to aggressively contribute to government’s policy of further improving the financial
inclusion of masses by increasing insurance penetration threugh designing of new innovalive products
focussing the agriculture and micro-insurance sectors for which a beginning has already been made.  Local
upskilling and capacity building also remaing a significant compoenent of campany's policies for the year 2021,

9. PERFORMANCE OF THE YEAR

The results of the Company are sct aut on page 14 of these financial statements. The dircetors declared and
approved paynient of a dividend amounting to TZS 500 million (2019 Nil) refating w0 2019 profin, The
highliphts of the Company's performance for the year are as follows:

« (Gross writlen premium was TZ8 22.22 billion, (2019: TZ5 22.16 billion);

»  The net written premium was T25 9.33 billion (2019 TZS 10.63 billien);

¢  The net insurance claims incurred was TZS 3.32 billion. (2019; TZS 4.09 billion);

«  The administration expenses for the year were TZS 6.38 biflion, (2019: TZ5 4.72 bitlion);
]

The company has registered a profit before tax of TZS 1,71 hillion. (2019: prolit of TZS 2.X7 billion).



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

MRECTORS REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2820
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12.

EFFECTS OF COVID-19

Cn 11 March 2020, the World Health Organisation deciared the Coronavirus COVID-19 outbreak to be a
pandemic due to its rapid spread across the globe. Many governments ineluding the Tanzanian government,
took stringent measures to help contain the virus, including requiring self-isolation/ quarantine by those
potentially affected, implementing social distancing measures, and contrailing or closing borders. This led to
a weaker ceonomic outlook and uncertainties across the globe and within the country. However, Tanzania was
lucky to get benefit of the vision of Late President H.E, Dr. John Pombe Magufuli who did not impose a
lockdown like many other countries which greatly helped the economy to keep ticking.

Overalt COVID-19 has restricted the movement of people, goods and services. This has affected insurers’
operations a bit, which to a large extent, have traditionally required physical engagement. 1t also affected
insurers’ ability to lavnch new products, conclude new sales, collecting premium, service existing customers
and processes Lo some exlent. Moreover, the cconomic orisis triggered by the pandemic is affecting premium
and Envestment Income due o impact on Tourism and hospitality sector and {ransportation sectors due to
slowdawn/ lockdown in target markets, While the pandemic has pot up challenges before the insurance sector,
it has also provided an opporlunity for us as insurers to become betrer equipped 1o embrace and adopt
innovation and develop our alternate sales channels like web-based portals and the like. While it is difficult to
guantify the impact of COVID-19 pandemic on insurance sector in absence of ofticial data as of now, a general
slowdown was visible due 1o reduction and down grading of insurance covers by the clients dug to unceraintios
facing the global cconomy.

RiSK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board accepts final responstbility for the risk management and internal control systems of the Company,
1t is the task of management to ensure that adequate internal financial and operational contrel systems are
developed and maintained on an ongoing basis in order 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding:

The effectiveness and efficiency of operations;

The safegvarding of the Company’s assets;

= Compliance with applicabie laws and regulations,

The reliability of accounting records;

Business sustainability under normal as well as adverse conditions; and
Responsible behaviors towards all stakeholders.

The efficiency of any internal contrel system is dependent on the strict observance of prescribed measurss,
There is always a risk of non-compliance of such measures by stafl. Whilst no system of internal control can
provide absolute assurance against misstatement or losses, the Company system is designed to provide the
Board with reasonable assurance that the procedures in place are operating clfectively.

The Bourd assessed the internal control systems throughout the financial period ended 31 December 2020 and
is of the opinion that they met accepted criteria.

The Board carries risk and inlernal controt assessment through Board Audit Risk & Compliance Commitiee,
EMPLOYEES WELFARE

Management and employees’ refationship

Relationship between emplovees and management continued to remain good and harmoniaus for the year,

There were no grievances received by Management from the emplayees during the year. A healthy relationship
continues to exist between management and stafls 1o achieve corporate goals and expectations,
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DIRECTORS® REPORT (CONTINULLY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 PECEMBER 2020
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4.

EMPLOYEES WELFARE (CONTINUED)

The Company is an equal opportunity emplayer. Tt gives equal access to employment opportunities and ensures
that the best available person is appoinled to any given pasition free from discrimination of any kind and
without regard to factors like gender, marital status, teibe, religion and disability which does naot impair ability
to discharge duties.

Fraining facilities

During the year the Company spent about 125 2.2 million (2019: TZS 3.2 million) {or staff training in order
1o improve employees’ technical skills and hence effectiveness to discharge the official responsibilities,

Training programs are continually being developed and conducted to ensure employees are adequately trained
at all levels and all employess have some form of annual training to upgrade skills and enhance their technical
knowledge.

Medical assistance

All metmbers of stalf and their spouse with a maximum number of four benefteiaries (dependants) each were
availed medical insurance cover for both outpatient and inpatient needs,

Employees benefit plan

The Company makes contributions to NSSF and ZS5F on mandatory basis which qualifies to be 5 defined
contribution plan,

The average number of employees during the year was 27 (2019: 23).

Group Life Insurance cover

The Company provides for group life insurance cover (o its pertaanent employees.

CORPORATE SQCTAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company encourages its employces’ mitiatives on participation in corporate social responsibility
activities. During the year, the Company undertook various corporate soctal responsibility activities including
sponsoring awareness walk for Autism and donation to orphanages amouming to over TZS 4.5 million (201%:
& mitlien).

SOLVENCY

The Board of directors confirms that applicable accounting standurds have been followed and that the financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern bagis. The Roard of divectors has reasonable expectation
that Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the

foreseeable future,

The Company’s state of affairs as at 31 December 2020 is st out on page 13 of these financial statements.



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

An amount of TZS 286.572 million (2019: TZS 664.8 million), has been transferred from the retained earnings
to a contingency reserve, in accordance with Regulation 27(2)(b) of the Insurance Act 2009.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
The Company is capable of handling all administrative matters.
DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the period and up to the date of this report are:

Name Nationality
Mr. Jayesh G. Shah British

Mr. Anjay V. Patel British

Mr. Vishal R, Patel Kenyan
Mr. Abbas M. Jessa Tanzanian
Mr. David A. Sawe Tanzanian
Mr. William E. Erio Tanzanian
Mr. Pawan S. Patel Tanzanian
Mr. Darpan Pindolia British

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The details of related party balances and transactions are provided in Note 25 to the financial statements.
AUDITOR

The company’s auditor, KPMG have expressed their willingness to continue in office and are eligible for re-
appointment. A resolution to reappoint KPMG as auditor will be put to the Annual General Meeting.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

MR. JAYESH G. SHAH MR. DAVID A. SAWE
CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
DATE: . 2'.7.02 202 DATE: . 21 =02 502



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
of Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited comprising the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, and
the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the period then
ended, and the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the
Companies Act, 2002,

The directors are also responsible for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for
maintaining adequate accounting records and an effective system of risk management.

The directors have made an assessment of the ability of the Company to continue as going concern and have no reason
to believe that the business will not be a going concern at least for the next twelve months from the date of approval

of these financial statements.

The auditor is responsible for reporting on whether the financial statements give a true and fair view in accordance
with the applicable financial reporting framework.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements of Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited, as identified in the first paragraph, were approved

and authorized for issue by the directors on .............coceviienann and signed by,
oSt 1L
.................................................. s T,
MR. JAYESH G. SHAH MR. Dﬁ%l?m. SAWE
CHAIRMAN DIREC

pate: . 21703 2001 pate: 1.7 03 7 2001



MAYFAJIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

DECLARATION OF THE HEAD OF FINANCE
FOR TIHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

The National Board of Accountants and Auditors (NBAA) according to the power conferred under the Auditors
and Accountants (Registration) Act. No. 33 of 1972, as amended by Act No. 2 of 1995, requires financial
statements {o be accompanied with a declaration issued by the Head of Finance responsible for the preparation of
financial statements of the entity concerned.

It is the duty of a Professional Accountant to assist the Board of Directors to discharge the responsibility of
preparing financial statements of an entity showing truc and fair view of the entity position and performance in
accordance with applicable [nternational Accounting Standards and statutory financial reporting requirements.
Full legal responsibility for the preparation of financial statements rests with the Board of Directors as under
Directors® Responsibility statement on an eatlier page.

[ Charles. M_Sebastian being the Chief Finance Officer of Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited hereby

acknowledge my responsibility of ensuring that financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020, have
been prepared in compliance with the applicable accounting standards and statutory requirements.

I thus confirm that the financial statements of Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited comply with applicable
accounting standards and statutory requirements as on that date and that they have been prepared based on
properly maintained financial records.

Signed by: CPA Charles M. Sebastian

21 |03 202
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited (“the Company™) set out on
pages 13 to 54, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the statements
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited as at 31 December 2020 and of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and in the manner
required by the Companies Act, 2002,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International
Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in Tanzania, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matiers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

9
KPMG is a registered partnership in Tanzania and a member ~ Partners A Njombe
firm of the KPMG global organization of independent firms V Onjala

affiliated with KPMG International Limited
("KPMG International "}, a private English company
limited by guarantee.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matters (continued)

Insurance contract liabilities

Refer to Note Note 3 (a)(ii) and Note 14 to the financial statements

Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Insurance contract liabilities constitute 75.5% (TZS 25
billion) of the Company’s total liabilities as at 31
December 2020.

Estimates are made for both expected ultimate costs of
claims reported and claims incurred but not reported
(IBNR) at the end of the reporting date. The estimates in
respect of IBNR are generally subject to a greater degree
of estimation uncertainty than that for reported claims.
Claims outstanding are assessed by reviewing individual
claims and making allowance for claims incurred but not
yet reported, the effect of both internal and external
foreseeable events, such as changes in claims handling
procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legislative changes
and past experience and trends. Some of the underlying
techniques applied in the estimation of the liability
include the Company’s past claims experience which is
used to project future claims development and hence
ultimate costs. Additional qualitative judgement is used to
assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in
future (for example to reflect one-off occurrences,
changes in external or market factors such as public
attitudes to claiming, economic conditions, levels of
claims inflation, policy conditions and claims handling
procedures) in order to arrive at the estimated ultimate
cost of claims that present the likely outcome from the
range of possible outcomes, taking account of all
uncertainties involved.

Due to the size and complexity of estimating insurance

contracts liabilities, we considered this to be a key audit
matter.

10

Our audit procedures in this area included:

Assessing the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over
determination of insurance contract liabilities
such as controls over IBNR provision and
settlement of the actual claims.

Evaluating a sample of claims reserves by
comparing the estimated amount of the
reserve to the appropriate documentation,
such as reports from loss adjusters.

Assessing whether there are unrecorded
insurance contract liabilities at the end of the
financial period by inspecting claims
reported after the end of the reporting period.

Re-performing reconciliations between the
claims data recorded in the financial systems
and the data used in the IBNR reserving
calculations.

Analysing the past trends of the claims by
comparing prior years incurred claims but
reported in the current year with the IBNR
provision in prior year.

Evaluating the adequacy of the Company's
disclosures in relation to the key
assumptions, judgements and sensitivities
used in the calculation of insurance contract
liabilities.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the document titled “Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited report and financial statements for the year ended 31
December 20207, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statemenis

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRS and in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2002, and for such internal control as

* the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

[n preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e [Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

11
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies Act, 2002 we report to you, based on our audit that:

in our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited,

the individual accounts are in agreement with the accounting records of the Company;

we obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, are necessary
for the purposes of our audit; and

information specified by the law regarding Directors’ emoluments and other transactions with the Company
is disclosed.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants (T)

Signed by: CPA Alexander Njombe (ACPA 2714)

Dar es Salaam



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

Assets

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Deferred tax

Deferred acquisition cost

Investment in government securities

Deposits with financial institutions

Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions and reserves

Insurance receivables
Other receivables

Income tax receivable
Cash and bank balances
Total assets

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities

Payables arising from reinsurance arrangements
Other payables

Bank overdraft

Income tax payable
Total liabilities
Net assets

Shareholders’ equity

Share capital
Retained earnings
Capital and contingency reserves

Total shareholders’ equity

Notes

10

11

12

13
26 (a)(ii)

23

14
15
16
24

26 (a)(ii)

2020 2019
TZS’000 TZS’000
636,569 815,770
287,856 427,719
128,749 481,457
1,622,617 1,641,108
4,518,914 3,958,840
11,876,807 12,384,368
16,690,695 25,501,023
3,561,748 4,635,231
65,090 61,596
225,116 2
1,203,250 582,272
40,817,411 50,489,384
25,220,257 34,386,621
3,342,175 4,576,228
4,380,380 3,271,888
449,010 577,215

. 200,738
33,391,822 43,012,690
7,425,589 7,476,694
4,000,000 4,000,000
1,200,451 1,538,128
2,225,138 1,938,566
7,425,589 7,476,694

The financial statements on pages 13 to 54 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
5 {rangl saispepls on pages 13 PP

.............................. and were signed by:

MR. JAYESH G. SHAH
CHAIRMAN

MR. D
DIRECTOR

Notes and related statements forming part of these financial statements appear on pages 17 to 54.

Report of the Auditor — pages 9 to 12.



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

1020 2019

Notes TZS000 TES060

Gross wrillen premium 13 22,224 831 22,160,007
Premium ceded to re-insurers (12,672.443) (11,529,978}

Net written premium 10,630,029

Change in gross unearned premium provision l4 590,875 32,099
Re-insurers’ share of technical provisions and reserves (change in
unearned premium) Il (24.747) 62,565
Net change of unearned premivm provision 566,128 04,664
Net insurance premiam revenue 10,118,516 10,724,693
Commission income 3,660,223 3219730
Invesiment income 1,344,453 1,232,133
Mher income 36,402 1,i88
Net income 15,159,596 18,177,744
Gross insurance slaims (1,018,258) (10,493,368)
Re-insurers' share of claims and benefits incurred (2.303.530) 6,401,471
Net insurance claims (331,814 (4,091,897
Acquisition costs 21 (3,740,987) {3,495,290)
Administrative expenses 22 (6,382.464) (4,721,277)
(16,123431) (8,216.567)
IFrofit befare taxation B114.35 2,869,280
Taxation expense {1,265 434) (710,603)
Profit for the vear 448,897 2,158,677
{nher comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income fov the year 448,897 2,158,677

Motes and related statements forming part of these financial stalements appear on pages 17 to 34

Report of the Auditor —- pages 9 to 12,



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Balawce as at 1 January 2020

Profit for the year

Transactions with owners of the Company

Dividend paid

Transfer to contingency reserves *
Bakantes as at 31 December 2020
Balance as at 1 January 2019
Profit for the year

Transfer o contingency reserves *

Balance 65 at 31 December 2014

Share Contingency Retained
capital reserves earings Taotal
TZS 000 TZ5000 TZ5000 TZ5000
4,000,000 1,038,566 1,238,128 7,476,604
- - 448,897 448897
- - {(500,002) {300,002)
s - 286,572 {286,574) -
4,000,000 2,215,138 1,200,451 7,425,589
4,000,000 L2713 766 44251 5.318,017
- “ 2,158,677 2,158,677
- 664,800 {664.800) -
4,000,000 1,%38,566 1,538,128 7,476,694

The Contingency reserve is calculated annually as the higher of 3% of total weitten premium or 20% of the net profit
afier tax, in accordance with the Insurance Act, Tanzania. This reserve shall accumulate until it reaches the minimum
paid up share capital or 50% of the net premiums, whichever is greater.

Motes and related statements forming part of these financial statements appear on pages 17 to 54,

Repont of the Auditor - pages 9 to 12.



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2920

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:
- Provision charge for bad debts
- Depreciation
- Amartisation
- Loss/ (gain) on disposal of property and equipment
- Interest on lease liability
QOperating profit before working capital changes

Changes in:
- Insurance contract Habilities
« Receivabies arising out of direct insurance arrangements
- Receivables arising out of reinsurance arrangements
« Reinsurer's share of technical proviston and reserves
= Other receivables
- Payables arising ol of reinsurance arrangements
- Other payables (excluding lease liability)
- Deferred acquisition cost
Cash generated from operating activities

Payment of lense liability interest
Ineome tax paid
Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Acquisition of items of property and equipment
Acquisition of intangible asset

Investment in government securities

Proceeds from deposits with financial institulions

MNet cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of lease lability principal

Dividend patd

Net cash used tn financiog activities

Net inerease in cash and cash equivalents

Movement in cash and cash equivatents during the year is as

fallows:
Cash and cash equivalents as at | January

Cash and Cash equivalent ag at 31 December

MNotes

[

25

14
12
12
t
I3
13
16
e

26 (a) (1)

23

2020 2019
TZS 000 TZSO00
1,714,331 2,869,280

. 57.079

755,103 247815
139,863 106,930
1,646 (2,001)
2,146,237 3,321,480
(9,166,364) (1,451.478)
1,465,824 (330,136)
(192.,342) (377,432)
8,810,328 1. 485,664
(3,494) (43,758)
(1,234,053) (118,946)
1,160,994 779.971
18.49] 17,843
2,805,621 3.283.210
(35,294) (42,377)
(1,338,580 (636,022)
1,431,747 2 584,811
650 4,356
(78,198) (121,908)

- (363,584)

(560,074) (1,190,174}
500027 832004
(137,595) (841,306)
(52,501) (105,758)
(500,002) .
(552,503) (105,758)
741,649 1,637,747
5,029,723 3.391.976
5 711,372 5,029,723

Notes and related statements forming part of these financial statements appear on pages 17 to 54,

Report of the Auditor - Pages 9 to 12,

16



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2020

(A}

(b)

()

(<)

REPORTING ENTITY

Mayfair Insurance Tanzania Limited is a Company domictled in Tanzania. The financial statements of the
Company are for the year ended 3t December 2020. The addresses of its registered oflice and principal place
of business are disclosed in the corporate mformation page of this report. The principal activities of the
Company are described in the directors’ report,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

The Financial statements hayve been propared in accordance with and comply with the international Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and in the manner required by Companies Act, 2002. Additional information
required by the repulatory bodies is included where appropriate.

For the Campanies Act, 2002 reporting purposes, in these financial statements the balance sheet is represented
by the statement of financial position and the profit and loss account is presented in the stalement of profit or
toss and other comprehensive income.

Rasis of measurement

The financial staternents have been prepared on the historical cost basis and financial instroments that are
measured at revalued amounts or fair values. The signtficant accounting policies are included in Note 3,

The methods used to measure fair value are discussed further in Note 5.
Functional and presentation currency

These [inancial statements are presented in Tanzanian shillings {TZ3), which is the Company’s funetional
currency and presentalion curreney. Except as indicated, financial information presented in Tanzania shillings
has been rounded to the nearest thousands (0007,

tise of estimates and judgenieuts

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of the Company's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed an an ongoing basis. Revisions to ¢slimatss are recognised
prospectively. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed below,

() Assumptions and estiniation uncertaintics

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting into 2
material adjustment in the year ended 31 December 2020 is included in the following notes:

— Note 3{c)(iii) and Note 28 — impairment of financial assets

— Note 3(a)(ii) — IBNR provision: key assumptions underlying provisions for losses not reported;

o Wote 3(n) and Note 26 - recognition of deferred tax assets: avaitability of future taxable profit against which
tax losscs carried forward can be use



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

()

®

BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)
COVID — 19 considerations

The coranavirus pandemic has had a devastating impact on the global economy and has resulted in significant
changes to govemment actions, cconomic and markel drivers as weli as consumer behaviour,

The pandemic has had a significant impact on the risks that the Compatly is exposed to and has forced the
company to reassess assumptions, and existing methods of estimation and judgements, used in the preparation
of these tinancial statements. There remaing a risk that future performance and actuat results may differ from
the judgements and assumptions used.

As the outbreak continues to progress and evolve, it is challenging to predict the full extent and duration of its
husiness and economic impact,

As at the reporting date the effects of the pandemic have not had a significant impact on the IBNR provision
and/or the deferred {ax recoverability assessment, Management remained conservative by taking up more
provision for receivables to curb for any future uncertaintics that may arise,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applicd consistently to all period presented in these financial
statements,

Recognition and measurement of contracts — peneral insurance business
General insurance business is accounted for on an annual basis.

Premiums

Premiums arising from general Insurance business

General busingss written premiums comprise premiums on contracts entered into during the year, irrespective
of whether they relate in whole or in part to a Jater accounting period, Premiums are disclosed gross of
commission payable to intermediaries.

An eslimate is made at the reporting date 0 recognise retrospective adjustments to premivms or commissions.
The earned portion of premiums received including unclosed business, is recognised as revenue. Premiums of
unclosed business are brought into account, based upon the pattern of booking of renewals and new business.
Premiums are carned from the dae of attachment of risk, over the indemnity period, based on the pattern of the
risk underwritten, Ontward reinsurance premiums are recognised as an expense in accardance with the pattern
of reinsurance services received,

Unearned preminm provision

The provision for unearmed premiums comprises the proportion of gross premiums written which is estimated
to be earned in the following or subscquent financial years, computed separately for each insurance contract
using the 365 method, and adjusted if necessary o reflect any variation in the ncidence of risk during the
pertod covered by the contract,



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEDY

3.
{#)
(i)

(iif)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Recognition and measurement of contracts — general insurance business (Continued)
Claims
Claims arising from general insurance business

Claims incurred in respect of general business consist of claims and claims handling expenses paid during the
financial year together with the movement in the provision for outsianding claims.

Claims outstanding comprises provisions for the Company s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claims
incurred but unpaid at the reporting date whether reported or not, and related internal and external claims
handling cxpenses and an appropriate prudential margin. Clajims outstanding arc assessed by reviewing
individual elaims and making allowance for olaitns incurred but not yet reported, the effect of both internal and
external foreseeable events, such as changes in claims handling procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legisiative
changes and past experience and trends. Anticipated reinsurance recoveries, and estimates of salvage and
subrogation recoveries, are disclosed separately as assets, Reinsurance and other recoveries arc assessed in a
manner similar to the assessment of claims outstanding. Claims provisions for claims cutstanding are
discounted where there is o patticularly long period from incident to claims settiement and where there exists
u suitable claims pattern from which to caleulate the discount.

Whilst the directors consider that the gross provisions for claims and the related reinsurance recoveries arc
fairly stated on the basis of the infarmation currently available to them, the ulimate lability will vary as a
result of subsequent information and events and may result in significant adjustments to the amounts provided.
Adjustments to the amounts of claims provisions established in prior years (if any) are reflected in the financial
statements for the period in which the adjustments are made, and disclosed separately if material, The methods
used, and the estimates made, are reviewad regularly.

General insurance Nabilities

The provision represents the estimated ultimate cost of settling all c¢laims including direct and indirect
settlement costs, ariging from events that occurred up o the reporting date, Unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses consist of estimates for reported losses and provisions for losses not reported called Incurred Bul Not
Reported (IBNR) calculated at the rate of 20% of the outstanding claims, as prescribed in Insurance Regulations
22 (b) & () under the Insurance Act 2009,

Liahility adeguacy tesi

Al each financial reporting date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of the contract
liabilities (unearned premium reserves and owstanding claims) net of related deferred acquisition cost. In
performing these tests, current best estimates of future contraclual cash flows and claims handling and
administration expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing such liabilities, are used. Any
deficiency is immediately charged to profit or loss as pat of claims incurred,

Heinsurance

Amounts recoverable under reinsurance contracts are assessed for impairment at each reporting date, Such
assets are deemed impaired if there is objective evidence, as a vesult of an event that occurred afier its initial
recognition, that the Company may not recover all amounts due and that the event has a reliably measurable
impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The Comgpany ceded reinsurance in
the normal course of business for the purpose of Hmitdng its net loss potential through the diversification of its
risks. Reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its direct obligations to its policyholders,
Premiums ceded and benefits reimbursed are presented in the profit of loss and statement of financial position
on & gross basis. Only contracts that give rise 1o a significant transfer of insurance risk are aceounted for as
insurance, Amounts recoverable under such contracis are recognised in the same year as the related claim,



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUER)

X

(i}

(iv)

(b)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Reinsurance (continued)

Contracts that do not transfer significant insurance risk (i.c. financial reinsurance}, are recorded using the
deposit mcthod of aceounting, Reinsurance agsets include balances due from reinsurance companies for ceded
insurance liabilities, Premiums on reinsurance asswmned are recognised as revenue and accounted as if the
reinsurange was considered direct business, taking into account the product classification of the reinsured
business. Amounts recoverable from re-insurets are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding
claims provision or settled claims associated with the reinsured policy. Reinsurance contracts are entered into
retrospectively to reinsure certain netified claims under the company’s general insurance contracts. Any
difference between the premivm due (o the ve-insurer and the liability established by the company for the
related claim is amortised over the unexpired period of these contraots,

Commission payable and deferred requisition costs

Commissians payable are based on the premium written and are recorded as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred. A proportion of commissions payable is deferved and amortised over the period in which the
related premiom is earned. Deferred acquisition costs represent a proportion of acquisition costs that relate to
policies that are in force at the year end.

Dreferred acquisition costs are amortised over the terms of the policies as premiums are carned and
are computed using the 365 days methed.

Revenue

The accounting policy in relation to revenue from insurance contracts is disclosed in Note 3 (a)(i). Commission
income which inciudes commission carned on reinsurance are recognised on an aceruals basis,

Financial Instruments

The Company deferred application of IFRS 9 Financial instrument until t January 2023, with respect 10 its
insuranee receivables, where it will apply the standard together with 1FRS 17 Insurance contracts. Other
financial instruments are accounted for in aceordance with TFRS 9.

Initial recognition

The Company initiatly recognises equity investments, deposits with financial institutions, trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents, trade and other payables and insurance coniract liabiiities and
povernment seourities on the date at which they arc originated. Repular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are vecognised on the trade date at which the company commits to purchase or seil the asset.

All other financial assets and Habilities (including assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit
or loss) are initially recognised on the trade date ot which the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions ol the instrument.

A financial assel or Tinancial lability is initially measured at fair value plus (for an item not subsequently

meastred at fair value through profit or loss) transaction costs that are directly attribuiable 1o its acquisition or
issue.

20



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3.

(c)
i)

i)

iiii)

SIGNIFFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Firancial Instruments (continped)
Chlassification

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: financial assets ‘at amortized cost”, “at
fair value through other camprehensive income’, and *at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPLY . Financial
assets are classified based on (i) the business model witkin which the financial assets are managed and (ii) the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assers (whether the cash Rows represent ‘solely payment
of principal and interest®).

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as followa:

Financial assets af amortized cost

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost if they are held within a business model whose objective is 1o
hold those assets for the purpose of collecting contractual cashflows and those ¢ashflows comprise solely
payments of principal and interest {'liold to coileet').

Financial assets at fabr volue through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if they are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by bath collecting contractual caskflows and selling financial
assets, and those contractual cashflows comprise solely payments of principal and interest {'hold to collect and
sell').

Movements in the carrying amount ol these financial agsets arve taken through OCI, except for impairment gains
or losses, intercst revenue and Toretgh exchange gains or logses, which are recognised in profit or foss. Where
the financial asset is derecopnised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified
from eguity to profit or loss,

Financial aysets ef FIY'TPL

Other financial assets that do not fall into the two categorics above are measured at FVTPL. All derivative
instruments that are either financial assets or [inanciab Habilities continue to be classified as held for trading
and measured at fair value through profit and loss.

Business model assessment

The company assess the business model in which a financial asset is held for each portfolio of financial agsets
because it best reflects the way the business is managed and information s provided by management, The
inlormaution considered includes the stated polictes and objectives for the portfofio and the operation of those
policies in practice. In particular, whether managemsnt’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest
revenue, maintaining a particular interest tate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets 1o the
duration of the lLiabilities that are funding those assels or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;
how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company’s management,

—— the risks that affeet the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business
maodel) and its steategy for how those risks are managed;

—- how managers of the business are compensated (e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the
assels managed or the contractual cash flows coilected); and

-~ the frequency, volume and timing ol sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and

21



MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3
()

iii)

iv}

v)

vi)

SEGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial Enstruments (continued)

Business model assessment {continued)

its expectalions aboul Tuture sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not considered in
isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Company’s stated ohjective for managing the financial
assets 18 achieved and how cash flows are realised,

Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

Far the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition, ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk assoctuted
with the principal amount cutstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending rigks and
costs {¢.g. hiquidity risk and administrative costs), a5 well as profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Company considers the contractual terms of the
instrument. This inciudes assessing whether the financial asset containg a contractual term that conid change
the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making, the
assessment, the Group considers:

— contingent events that would change the amount and timing of ¢ash flows;

------ leverage features;

— prepayment and exiension terms;

e t@rME that fimit the Company's claim (o cash Mows from specified assets (¢.g. non-recourse loans);

and

- fzatures that modify consideration of the time value of money {¢.g. periodical reset of

intercst rates).

Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses for indicators of impaioment at the end of cach reporting period using the simplified
model, Except for reinsurance assets where the Company has applied exemption available for imsurance
Companies, all other financial assets are impaired based on expected credit loss (ECL) simplified model. The
Company recognises an allowance for either 12-month or lifetime ECLs, depending on whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.

The measurement of ECLs reflects a probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and the entity’s
best available forward-looking information. The aforementioned probability-weighted outcome must consider
the possibility that a credit loss oceurs and the possibility that no eredit loss oceurs, even if the possibility of a
credil foss occurring is low,

The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced by impairment loss directly for all financial assels and the
loss i3 recognised in profit or loss,
Financial fiabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contracteal
arrangentents and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. Financial fabilities are
classified as either financial Habilitics ‘at fair value through profit or loss” or ‘ather financial liabilites’.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified accarding to the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,

T
(3]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1
()

vi)

v)

vi)

vit)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities {continued)

Financial linbilities are classified as at fair value through profit ov loss where the tinancial liability is either
held for trading ov it is designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at FVTP]. are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss, The et gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid in the financial hability.

Other {inancial habilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Other financial liabilities
are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the cffective interest method, with interest expense
recognised on an effective yield basis, The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense aver the relavant period.

Desrecognition

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the lnancial
assel expire, or when it rransfers the financial asset in a transaction in whick substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor retaing
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is ercated or retained by the
company is recognised as a separate asset or liability in the staterment of financial position.

The Company derccognises financial Habilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference between the cartying amount of the financial liability
derccognised and the consideration paid and payable is recagnised in profit or loss,

Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the company has a legal tight to set off the amounts and intends either 1o settle on a net
basis ar o realise the asset and setdle the lability simultancously,

Income and cxpenses are presented on a net basis only when permitied by the accounting standards, or for
zains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Company’s trading activity,

Fair value mexsurement

Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer u lability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the primcipal o, in it absence, the maost
advantageous market o which 1he company has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its
non-performance risk, Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a lability settled
between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length tronsaction on the measurement date,

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using queted prices in an active market

for that instrument. A market is regarded as ‘active’ if transactions for the asset or Hability take place with
sufficient frequendy and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3

viit)

{d)

(e)

(f

(g}

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurement (continued)

if there is no quoted price in an active market, then the company uses valuation lechniques that maximise the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the uge of unobservable inputs, The chosen valuation technique
incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction
price - i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received, 1 the company determines that the fair valuc
on initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair vatue is evidenced neither by a quoted price
in an active market for an identical asset or Hability nor based on a valuation technigue for which any
unobservable inpwts are judged to be insignificant in relation to the difference, then the financial instrument is
initally measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair vatue on initial recognition
and the transaction price.

Subsequently, that difference is recognised in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the

mstrument but no fater than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable marketl data or the
transaction is closed out.

As al the reporting date, the company did not have any instruments measured at fair value,
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances, Deposits with (nancial institutions and treasury
bills maturing within 90 days are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
stalement of cash flow. Overdraft are netted to ¢ash and cash equivalent

Non-derivative financtal liabilities

The Company has other payables as non-derivative financial liabilities.
Such financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus any directly autributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition these financial Habilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Property and equipment

i} Recognition snd measurement

Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset, The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of materiala and divect labour, any other costs directly attribitable to bringing the asset
to a working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are logated.
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3

(g)

(h)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property and equipment (conlinued)

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that
aquipment. Borrowing costs refated Lo the acquisition or constructions of qualifying assets are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

When parts of an {tem of progerty and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate
ttems (major components) of property and equipment.

Gains and losses an disposal of an item of property and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds

from disposal with the carrying amount of property and equipment and are recognised net within the profit or
foss,

ii)  Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the
itern if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and
its costs can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The cost of day
to day servicing of property and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

fii)  Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-tine basis over the estimated useful lives of each part
of an ftam of property and equipment, Depreciation is charged on an annual basis as foflows:

*  Motor vehicles 5 years
= Computer equipment 3 years
+ Furniture, fixtures, fittings and equipmeant 6 years

Depreciation methods, vwseful lives and residual values are revicwed at each reporting date,
Intangible assets
i) Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets comprise the cost of acquived computer software, Expenditure on acguired computer seliware
15 eapitalised and measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

i) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when # increases the future economic benefits embadied in the
specific asset to which it relates. Al other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill
and brands, i3 recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

i)  Amortization

Amortization is caleulated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual vatues using

the straight-line method over their estimated useful Hves, and ts generally recognised in profit or loss. Current
intangible assets are amortised at the rate of 33.3% per annum.
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(h)

(i)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Intangibte assets (conlinuned)
iv)  Impairment ol assets

The ¢arrying amount of the Company's intangible assets is reviewed at end of each reporting date to determine
whether there 15 any indication of impairment. [f any such indication exists, the sssets recoverable amount is
estimated and an impairment loss recognised in the profit or loss whenever the carrying value of the asset
exceads its recoverable amount.

Leases

Arinception of a contract, the Company assess whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration - Le the customer hus the rights to obtain substantially all of the economic
benefits from using the assets and the rights to divect the use of the asset.

- s ajesyee

The Company recognises a right of vse asset and tease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-
use asset iz inttially measure at cost, which comprises the inidal amount of Tease Hability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before commencement date, plus initkal direct costs meurred and an estimate of the costs
to dismantle and remove the underlying assets or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it s
located, less any lease incentives received,

The right-ol-use asset is depreciated over tenure of the lease, unless the lease transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Company by the end ¢f the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that
the Comipany will exercise a purchase option. In (hat case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the
useful life of the undertying assct, which is determined on the same basis as those of propurty and equipment.
In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability s initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its Incremental
horrowing rate as the discount rate,

The Company determines its inctemental borvowing rate by obtaining intercst rates [ront various external
financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the asset leased,
Lease puyments included in the measurement of the lease Hability comprise the following:

- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments:

- vatiable lcase payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index

- orrate as at the commencenent date;

- ameunts expecled 1o be payable under a vesidual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably cerlain to exercise, fease
payments in an aptional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties {or early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to
terminate early.
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{i)

(i)

(k}

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
Leases (continued)

The lease Hability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Itis remeansured when there
is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, il there is a change in the
Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the Company
chanpes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if there 15 a
revised in-substance fixed iease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made 10 the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been
reduced to zero,

Short term leases and leases of low-value assels

The Company has elected not to recogrise right-of-use assets and lease labilities for leases ol fow value assets
{tess than TZ5 10 MilHon) and short-term leases (less than |2 months). The Company reeognises the fease

Foreign currency transkation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency (Tanzanian Shillings) at exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and Habitities denominated in foreign currencies at the
repotting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date, Foreign cireency gain
or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of
the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the period, and the amortised cost in foreign
currency franslatad at the exchange rate at the end of the period.

Non-monetary assets and Habilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
retransloted to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the {air value was determined. Foreign
currency differences arising on retranstation are recognised in profit or foss in the period in which they arise,

Impairment of ron-financial assets

At each reporting dale, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than
investment properties and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any
such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated, For impairment testing, assets are
grouped together into the smallest proup of assets that generates cash inflows [rom continuing use that is largely
independent of the cash inflows of other asseis or CGlUs.

The recoverable ameunt of an asset or CGLI is the greater of its value it use and its fair value less costs to sell.
Value in use is based on the estimated future cash fows, discounted o their present value using & pre-tax discount
rate that reffects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or
CGL

An impairiment loss is recognised if the carrying amourt of an asset or CGU exceeads its recoverable amount.

The company's corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows and are used by more than one CGU,
Corporate assets are allocated 1o CGUS on a reasonable and consistent basis and tested for impairment as part of
the testing of the CGls to which the corporate assets are allocated,

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. They are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
poodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGL on a pro
rata basis,
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3.

(k)

L)

(m)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of non-finaneial assets

An impairttient loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only
fo the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amostisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

At each reporting date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than
investment properties and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount 1s estimated. For impairment testing, assels are
grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that is
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU s the greater of its value in wse and is fair value less costs 1o sell,
Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessiments of the tme value of money and the risks specific to the
asset or CGLL

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.

The company’s corporate assets do not generale separate cash inflows and are used by more than ong CGU.
Corporate assets are allocated 1o CGUs on o reasonable and consistent basis and tested for impairment as part
of the testing of the CGlis to which the corporate assets are allocated.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or foss, They are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the CGLI, and then lo reduce the carrying amounts of the other aszets in the CGU on
a pro rata basts,

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assels, an impairment loss is reversed only

to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Dividends

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are declared.

Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
1o settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expeocted future cash flows at a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the liability.
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{n)

(o)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUE)
Incoine lax

Income tax expense comprises cirrent and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that it is related to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in
equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable imcome for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years,

Deferred lax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for tempotary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes, Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences
when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are offset if there is o legally enforceable right to offset currend tax liabilities
and assets, and they relate to income taxes Jevied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Employecs benefits

t}  Retirement henefits

The Company makes statutory Contributions to the National Social Security Fund (N35¥) and the Fublic
Service Social Security Fund (PSSSF). The Company's obligations in respeet of contributions to such funds
are 10% of the employee basic salary in respect of PSSSF members and 10% of the employees’ gross
emoluments in respect of NSSF members.

Contributions to these pension funds are recognised as an expense in the period the employees render the
related services,

i) Shoert term benefits

The cost of all short-term employee bencfits such as salaries, employees catitiements o leave pay, medical
aids, long service award, other contributians, ete. are recognised during the period in which the employees
render the related services. The Company recogises the expected cost of bonuses and long service award only
when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payments and reliable estimate
can be made.

iit} ‘Termination Denefits

Accumulative termination benefits are payable according to voluntary agreement entered between the
employees and the Company whenever:

*  Anemployee's cmployment is terminated before the normal retirement date;
» Anemployee acoepts voluntary redundancy;
o Normal retirement,
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3.

(m

(q)

SIGNIFECANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investment income and expenses

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested {including available-tor-sale financial assets),
dividend income, gains on the disposal of available-for-sate financial assets and changes in the fair value of
financial assets at fair value trough profit or foss. Interest income is recognised as it accrues in profit or loss,
using the effective interest methad. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date the company's
right (o receive payment is established, which in the casc of quoted securities is the ex-dividend date.

Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings, changes in fair value of financial assets al fair
value through profit or toss. All borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest
method.

Contingency reserve

The statutory reserve represents capital and contingency reserve.

A contingency reserve is ereated in line with Insurance Regulations 27{1) under the Insurance Act 2009, The
regulations requires an insurer {o establish & contingency reserve into which a transfer representing the greater
of 3% of the net premium written or 20% of the net results is made each year until the reserve reaches the
greater of the minimum paid up capital or 30% of the net premium written,

NEW STANDARDS AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS

i} New standards, amendments and interpretutions effective and adopied during the year

A number of new standards are effective from | January 2020 but do not have material effect on the Company’s
financial statements.

e Classification of Liabilities as Currant or Nonwcurrent (Amendments ta 1AS 1),
«  Reference 10 Conceptual Framework { Amendmunts to 1FRS 3),

*  Amendment to [IFRS 16: Covid-19 Relatad Rent Concessions

&  Amendment to IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and 1AS 39 Interest Rate Benchmark reform
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4.

NEW STANDARDS AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS (CONTINUED)
i) New standardy, amendments and interpretation in issues but not yet effective

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020, the following
relevant Standards and interpretations were in issuc but not yet eflective:

New standard or amendments Effective for annual
periods beginning
on or alter

* IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts | January 2023
» Property, Plant and FEquipment: Proceeds before Intended Use —

Amendment to TAS 16 b January 2022
¢ Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a contract -~ Amendments to 1AS 37 § Januvary 2002

The Company does not plan to adopt these standards before their initial application dates.
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts and aims to increase comparability and transpatency about
profitability, The new standard introduces a new comprehensive model (“general model") for the recognition
and measurement of liabilities arising from insurance comracts. In addition, it includes a simplitied approach
and modifications to the peneral measurement model that can be apphed in sertain circumstances and to
specific contracts, such as:

+ Reinsurance contracts held,

» Direct participating contracts; and

« Investment contracts with discretionary participation features.

Under the new standard, investment components are exciuded from insurance revenue and service expenses,
Entities can also choose to present the effect of changes in discount rates and other financial risks in profit or
foss or OCE The new standard includes various new disclosures and requires additional granubarity in

disclosures to assist users 1o assess the effects of insurance contracts on the entity’s financial statements.

The Company 1s in the process of determining the impact of IFRS 17 and will provide more detailed digelosure
on the impact in future financial statements.

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, Early adoptian is permitted.

The other standards that are nol yet effective are not expected to have a material inspact on the Company in
the current or future reperting periods and on foreseeable future transactions,

Property, Plant and Equipment: Procecds before Intended Use — Amendments to [AS 16
The amendment prohibits entities from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment,
any proceeds from selling tems produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for

it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, Instead, an cntity recognises the proceeds
from selling such items, and the costs of producing those items, in profit or loss,
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4.

(a)

NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS {CONTINUED)
iy New standards, amendments and interpretafion in issues but not yet effective (Continued)

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds hefore Intended Use —~ Amendments to 1AS 16
{Continued)

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods bYeginning on or afler 1 January 2022 and must be
applied retrospectively to items of property, plant and equipment made available for use on or after the
beginning of the earliest petiod presented when the entity first applies the amendment,

The amendments are not expecled to have a material impact on the financial stalements of the Company.
Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contriact — Amendinents te IAS 37

The smendments specify which costs an entity includes in determining the cost of fulfilling a contract Tor the
purpose of assessing whether the contract onerous. The amendments apply for annual reperting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022 1o contract existing at the date when the amendment was first applied. At
the date of initial application, the cumulative effeet of appiying the amendments is recognised as an opening
balance adjustment, The Company has determined that all contracts existing at 31 December 2020 will be
completed before the amendments becomes effactive,

DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUES

IFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of vatuation technigues based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques
are observable or unobservable, Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources;
unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s market assumptions. These two types of inputs have created the
following fair value hierarchy:

+ Level 1 — Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liahilities. This level includes
listed equity securities and debt instruments on the Dar es Salaam Stock Exchange:

» Level 2 - |nputs other than quated prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or liabitity,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirsctly (that is, derived from prices); and

+ Level 3 Inputs for the asset or liabiiity that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
This level includes equity investments and debt instruments with significant unobservable componants,

This hieravchy reauires the use of observable market data when available. The company constders relevant and
observable market prices in ifs valuations where possible.

A number of the company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for
both financial and non-financial assets and fiabilities, Fair values have been determined for measurement and/or
disclosure purposes based on the following methods:

Insurance receivables and other receivables

The fair value of insurance and other receivables is estimated as the present value of future cash flows,
discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting rate.
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5. DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUES (CONTINUED)

{(b)  Invesiments

The fair value of financial assets al fair value through profit or loss is determined by reference to their quote
hid price at the reporting date. As at the reporting date, the company’s investments were those measured at
amortised cost with non measured at fair value,

{¢)  Non-derivative financial liabilities

Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future

principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting dale,

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture,
Motor Computer fittings & office Right of Use
vehicles equipment cquipment Asset Total

TZS000 TZ5'000 TZE 000 TZE000 TZ5 000
Cost
At § January 2019 52,730 131,260 331,620 - 515,610
Recognilion of right-of-use asset
nn tnitial application of IFRS §6 - - - 706,470 706,470
Additions 13,700 21,436 80,772 - 121,908
Disposals ) - (4,973} - - (4975)
At 31 December 2019 66,430 147,721 418,392 106,470 1,539,013
At | January 2020 64,430 147,721 418,392 706,470 1,339,013
Additions 3,064 52,018 23,116 u 78.19%
Disposals {2430 - (1.947) - (4,377
At 31 December 2020 67,064 199,739 439,56] 706470 1,412,834
Depreciation
At | January 2019 27,522 39,806 160,720 - JT8,04%
Charpe for the year 11,459 33,298 61,764 141.2%4 247 815
fAisposal - {2,620) - S {1}
At 31 December 2019 35,951 120,484 122,484 141,294 523,243
At Fanueary 2020 18,981 120,484 222484 141,294 523,243
Charge for the year 12,509 30,297 70,943 141,294 255,103
Disposal (940) - LD - (20801
At 31 December 2020 50,66 ‘ 150,781 292,286 282,588 776,265
MNet bhook value
At 31 December 2019 17,449 27,237 193,908 365,176 15,770
At 31 December 2020 16,454 44,958 149,275 423,882 036,569
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9.

10,

1.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost

At T January
Additions

At 31 December

Amaortisation

AE T Jatuary
Amortisation ¢harge
At 31 December
Net baok value

DEFERRED ACQUISITION COST

At 1 Jamisary
Deterred acquisition costs for the year (Note 21)

At 31 Decamber

INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES
Treasury bonds

Maturity analysis:
Over one year

DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Call deposit accounts
Fixed deposit accounts

Maturity analysis:
Within 90 days (Sec Note 23)
Owver 90 days but within a year

REINSURERS SHARE OF TECHNICAL PROVISIONS AND RESERVES

Remsurance share of unearnad premium
Reinsurance share of claims outstanding
Reinsurance share of IBNR

Unearned reinsurance commission

Change in reinsurance share of unearned premivm

Balanice at | January

Reinsurance share of unearned premium at 31 December

34

2020 2019
TZS000  TZS'000
647,00% 281417

: 365,584

647,001 647,001
{219,282) (112,352)
(139.863)  _ (106,930)
(350,145) _ (219,282)
287,856 427,719
641,108 1658952
(18491) (17.844)
1,622,617 1,641,108
4518914 3958840
4,518,914 3,058,840
4318914 _ 3,958,840
4,518,914 3,958,840
1,673,626 2,299,999

‘ FO,203,18¢ 10.084 360
11,876,807 12,384,368
5017.132 5,024,666
6,859,675 7,359,702
11,876,807 12,384,368
5,282,075 5,306,822
10,799,103 18,085,902
2,159,821 3,617,181
__{1,550,304)  (1,508,882)
16,690,608 25,501,023
(5,306,822)  (5,244,257)
5,282,075 5.306,822
(24,747) 62,563
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B2,

13,

14.

INSURANCE RECEIVABLES

Receivables arising out of direct insurance srrangements:
Direct clienty

Agents and brokers

Less: Provision for impairment

Receivables arjsing out of reinsurance arrangement

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Staff debtors
Prepayments

INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES
Gross unearned premivm provision

(Gross outstanding claims provision

Gross IBNR provision

Change in gross unearned premiam provision

Balance at 1 January
Gross unearned premium at 31 December

2020 2019
TZE000 TZS 000
36,980 195,864
913,788 2,220,728
(255,501) (255,501)
695,267 2,161,091
2,866,481 2,474,140
3,561,748 4,635,231
36,150 19,102
28,940 42,494
65,09 61,596
9,112,311 9,703,186
13,423,288 20,569,529
2,684,658 4,113,906
25220257 34,386,621
(9,703,186)  (9,735,288)
9,112,311 9 703,186
(500,875) (32,099)

The following table itlustrate how cstimates of cwmulative claims for the Company have devaloped overtime
on gross basis, Each table shows how the companies estimates of total claims for each accident year have
developed over time and reconcites the cumulative claims to the amount included in the statement of financial

position.
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Claims development table,

31 December 20240

36

Claim Incident Year 2016 M7 2018 2019 2020 Total
TZS 000 TZS () TS 000 TZSE 000 TES 0 TZS 000
Estimate of ultimate ¢laims costs
At the End of Accident Year T 812 3749551 26,102,814 24,683,433 15,977,273 71,290 883
One year later 255,281 905,158 21,014,999 1,966,438 - 24,231,875
Two year laler 211,766 702,746 7,103,748 - - 8,018,260
Three year later 20,287 500,038 - - - 529,325
Four year later 23,527 . - . . 23,527
E;,&‘l'l {0} £ Ob LL(NM (4 AD - - 23 527 300,038 7.103,748 1,960,418 15,977,273 23,371,023
Lags: umuhhv payments to date (50,032) (1.,351,168) (932,732 (7239818 (9,593,750)
Liability in the stateme
financial position (ﬁ?(llu(al by y Pﬂ_) 23,527 450,006 5,732 380 1,033,706 8,717,455 15,977,273
1ot — e s - . Wl‘z
%u mmﬁu Vet Mmtn
31 December 2019 —
Claim ¥ncident Year 25 16 2017 1018 2019 Total
TZ5 000 TZS5 000 TZS 000 TS 000 TZS (M1 TS 000
Estimate of ultimate claims costs
At the End of Aceident Year 648,177 3,124,626 21,752,345 20,569,529 71,290,883
One year later 212,734 829,298 7,512,499 1,638,698 24,231,875
I'we year later 176,472 585,622 6,179,540 - 8,018,260
Three year later 24 406 416,698 - - 520325
Four vear later 19,606 - - 23,527
19,606 416,698 6,179,546 1,638,098 25,571,023
Less: Cumulative payments to date - {50,032)  (1,351,168) {932,732y (9,593,750
Liability in the statement of
financial position 19,606 (74,392)  (2.072,103)  (1,840219) 13977273
Liability in respect of prior years 9,901,617

S
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15. PAYABLES ARISING FROM REINSURANCE ARRANGEMENTS

Payable to re-insurers
Payvable to insurers
Payable to divect insurance arrangenents

6. OTHER PAYABLES

Sundry creditors

Output VAT and withholding taxes
Provision for audit fees

Statutory deductions

Leave pay provision liability
Lease liability

Dividend Payable

17, SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
8,000,000 ordinary shares with a par values of TZS 1,000 per share

Issved and fully paid up:
4,000,000 ordinary shares of TZS 1,000 each

2020 2019
TZS 000 TZS$'000
2,605,161 2,672,107

556,880 1,056,290
180,134 547,831
3,342,175 4,576,228
2,244,806 2,331,060
1,470,080 235,456
32,650 32,650
9,346 2,361
50,287 69,649
548,211 600,712
25,000 :
4,380,380 3,271,888
8,000,000 8,000,000
4,000,000 4,000,000

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled
to one vote per share at meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares rank equalty with regards to the

Company s residual assets

18, GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUM
Fire
Motor
Accident
Waorkmen compensation
Liability
Bond and fidelity guarantee
Marine
Engineering
Miscellaneous

19, INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest income from deposits with financial institutions
Interest income from investments in povernmment securttics

37

6,766,080 6,350,086
8326671 9,575,379
249,167 249,473
54,266 114,905
299,445 290,206
1,679,178 1,195,744
2,645,665 2,399,508
315,474 1,272,640
888,885 712,066
22,224,831 22,160,007
746,576 660,881
597,877 571,252
1,344,453 1,232,133
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26

21

22,

23,

24,

INSURANCE CLAIMSE

Gross claims paid

Change in gross claims outstanding (Note 14)
Change in Gross iBNR (Note 14)

Gross incurred claims

Reinsurance share of paid claims

Change in reinsurance share of outstanding claims (Note i 1)
Change int reinsurance share of IBNR (Note 11)

Total chiims recovery / {expense)

Net incurred elaims

ACQUISITION COSTS

Commission expense

Movement in deferred acquisition costs (Note 8)

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Profit belore taxation and reserve transfers is stated after charging:

Staff eosts

Directors remuneration {Note 24)
Auditors remuneration
Depreciation

Amortization

Pravision lor bad debts

Premium taxes, levies and licenses
Other expenses

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2020 2019
TZSO00  TLS'000
9,593,752 11,645,020
(7,146,246)  (959,740)
_(1429248) (191,942
1.018,258 10,493,308
{6,440,603) {7,740,103)
7,286,799 115526
1,457,360
3321814 4,091,897
3,722,496 3,477,446
18,491 17,844
3,740,987 3,495,200
[.896,136 1691825
[30,619 [42,083
22,627 79 439
255102 247,820
139,863 106,930
. 57,079
216,140 294,164
3,721,977 2,101,887
6,382,464 4,721,277

Far the purpase of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise of the following:

Cash and bank balances
BPreposits with financial institutions maturing within 90 days

Bank Overdraft

BANK OVERDRAFT

Bank overdraft

1,203,250 582,272
5,017,132 5,024,666
6,220,382 5,606,938
(445,0103 {377,213)
5,771,372 3,029,723

449.010 ST1215

The company has an overdraft facility with Canara Bank at an inferest rate of 1.5%. The overdeaft facility is

unsecured with an original currency of USD,
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RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

The majority shareholder Is Mayfair Insurance Company Limited incorporated in Kenya,

(a) Trading transactions

The Company was not charged any management fees during the year in respect of services and technical
suppart provided by Mayfair Insurance Company Ltd « Kenya {the ultimate holding company).

Tranzaction with refated parties during the year were in the normal course of business and they give rise to
amounts due from related parties as shown below,

{b)  Business from companies related to divectors (due from related parties)

2020 2019
TZ5000 TZ5000
Insurance premivms 4,173,042 2,831,936
{c) Directors' remaneration
Remuneration paid to directors during the year wag as foltows:
Anjay V. Patel 16,939 19,225
Vishal Patel 16,989 19,225
Abbaz M. Jessa 15,908 16,285
David Sawe 15,908 16,283
Williarn E. Erio 16,989 17,362
Fawan Patel 12,504 16,285
Tayesh Shan 20773 25,130
Mr, [arpan Pindolia o 14,559 16,286

Directors’ remuneration refate o fees and travel and accommodation allowances,

(d) Key management personnel remunetation

Salaries and other short-term henefits 1,069,022 839,077
26.  TAXATION
(1) Currenttax

(i) Income tax expense

Current tax charge 747,196 1,121,033

Deferred tax charge {Note 25 (b)) 352,708 {410,430

Additionai Prior year tax charge 165,530 -
1,205,434 710,603
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26.

*x

TAXATION (CONTINUED)

{a) Current tax {confinped)

Reconcitiation of income tax expense
Accounting profit before taxation

Tax applicable rate of 30%

Deferred tax - underX{aver) provision in prior year
Permanently disallowed expenditure

Prior year tax charge

(ii) Income tax receivable / (payable)
Batance at 1 January

Tax charge for the peripd « Note 235(a)(i)
Pror year tax charpe *

Tax payments during the year

Balance at 31 December

1,714,331 2,869,280
514,299 860,784
352,708 (193,721)
232,897 43,540
165,530 -

1,265,434 710,603

(200,738) 264,273

(747,196) (1,121,033)

(163,530) .

1,338,580 656,022
225,116 (200,738)

During the year the company underwent a tax audit for the years of income 20106 to 2019 and was issued
with an assessment amounting to TZS 1.131 billion. Out of the total tax Hability, TZ5 196 million was
objected with the remaining undisputed exposure agreed for settfement have been recorded in the year then
ended. TZ5 165.5 million of the remaining liability related to Corporate tax as included in 25 (a){ii) above
with the rest relating to Value Added Tax (VAT) and Withholding taxes included in administrative expenses,

{hy Deferred tax asset

Dreferved tax asset has been computed in respect of the following items:

2020 Balance at Recognized in Balance at
¥ January profit or foss 31 December

TZ5'000 TZS'000 TZS'000

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes (25,106) 76,457 51,351
General provision 540,563 (429.163) 77,398
481,457 352,708 128,749

3019 Balance at Recognized in Balance at
1 January profit or loss 3 December

TZE' 00 TZ5'000 TZ.5'000

Accelerated depreciation for fax purposes (1,991 (23,414 {25,106}
General provision 73,019 433,544 506,563
71027 410,430 481,457

The tax affairs of the Campany are subject to agreement with the Tanzania Revenue Authority (TRA).

]
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LEASES

The Company has lease contracts for various buildings used for office operations. Leases of buildings
gencrally have lease terms between 2 and 5 vears and include extension and termination options,

The Company recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line
busis over the tease term, Below are the low value assets;

2020 2019

TES 000 TZ5000

Zanzibar Qffice 8,036 5,036
Mwarnza Office I gjege ....B100
16,136 16,136

Right of use usset

The careying amount of right-of-use asset recognised and the movement during the period has been disclosed
as part of property and equipment in the Note 6 of this financial statement. The asset relates to office
buildings,

Lease Hability movement

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period:

2020 2019

TZS 000 VLS00

Balance at § January 600,712 704,470
Payments of lease Liability (cash flow item) (32,500 (105,758}
Payments of interest expense (cash flow item) (35,294) (42.377)
Finance cost 25204 B, <% Y|
Balance at 31 December 548,211 600,712
Current {48,135 148,135
Nop-gurrent 400,076 e X32,577
548,211 000,712

Extenstons options

Some leases of office premises contain extension optipns exercisable by the company up to one term afler
the end of the non-cancellable contract period. Where practicable, the company seeks to include extension
options in new leases to provide operational flexibility. The company assesses at lease commencement date
whether it 15 reasonably certain to exercise the extension oplions. The company reassesses whether it is
reasonably certain to exercise the aptions if theie is a significant event or significant changes in circumstances
within its conteal,

4]
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28.

(a)

MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

The company tssues contracts that transfer insurance risk or financial risk or both, This section summarises
these risks and the way the company manages them.

As a result of COVID-19 pandemic, there were no significant impact on the financial risk management by
the company. The company has not experienced cash flow challenges arising from disruptions to its
operations, higher operating costs or decrease in demand for its insurance products, which resuits in lost
FEVERUes,

Insurance risk
(Y General insurance contracts

The risk under any one insyrance contract is the possibility that the insured event pccurs and the uncertainty
of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is random and
therefore unpredictable.

{‘or a portiblio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricing and provisioning,
the principal risk that the company faces under its tnsurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit
payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur beeause the frequency or
severity of claims and benefits are greater than estimated. Insuranee events are random and the actual number
and amount of claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the level established based on past
experience,

Experience shows that the larger the porifolio of similar insurance contracls, the smaller the relative
vartability about the expected ontcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portlolio is less likely to be
affected across the board by # change in any subset of the portlolio,

This risk exposure is mitipated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of
imderwriting principles and guidelines, as well as the use of carefully miranged reinsurance agreements,

The company has developed its insurance underwriting stratepy to diversily the type of insutance risk
accepted and within each of these categories 10 achieve a sufficient large population of risks to reduce the
variabitity of the expected putcome.

Factors that aggravate insurance risk include fack of risk diversification in terms of type and amount of risk,
geographical location and type of industry covered.

(ii) Frequency and severity of claims

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several factors, such as inflation, tegal rulings and
weather events. The company manages these risks through its underwriting strategy, adequale reinsurance
arrangemments and proactive claims bandling. The underwriting strategy attempls to ensure that the
utderwritten risks are well diversified in terms of type and amount of visk, industry and geography,

Underwriting limits are in place to enforee appropriate risk selection criteria. For example, the company has
the right not to renew individual policies, it can impose deductibles ane it has the right to reject the payment
of a fraudulent claim. Insurance contracts also enlitle the company to pursue third parties for payment of
some or all costs (i.e. subrogation).
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28. MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONTINUED)

(a)  Insurance risk (continued)
(ii) Frequency and severity of claims {(continued)
The reinsurance arrangements include excess of loss, and catastrophe coverage. The effect of such reinsurance
arrangerments is that the company should not suffer total net insurance [osses of more than TZS 235 million on
motor accident and liabilities, TZS 50 million on [ire and engineering and TZS 10 mitlion on marine hulls and
cargo. In addiion to the overall company reinsurance programme, individual business units are permitted to
purchase additional reinsurance protection.

iif) Coneentration of insurance linbilities

The company sells insurance products to the general public and therefore is not exposed to any concentration
of risk in one particular sector.

The following table discloses the concentration ol insurance [iabilities by the class of business in which the
contract holder operates and by the maximuwn insured loss limit included in the terms of the policy.

2020 Maximum insured loss
T2S 15 - Above TZS

Class of business TZE ¢ - 15m 250m 250m Total

TES'000 TZEO00 TLE000 TLS'0N0
Motor gross 2,984,614 2,858,546 2483511 8,326,671
Met 2,684,653 2,505,079 1,586,259 8,775,991
Accident gross 1.030 25,657 222,480 249,567
MNet 062 11,911 101,703 i14,.5376
Marine gross 202 292 614,604 1,828,769 2,645,665
MNet 51,013 479,104 92t,091 [,451,208
Fire gross 0o 203,094 6,560,677 6,766,080
Met 246 129,916 801,768 031,930
Engineering pross 2,378 37,195 1,273,901 1,313,474
Met 1,318 24,4106 371,865 397,599
Others 37,867 695,000 2,188,207 2,921,774
Nei 14,496 233,128 217,176 464,800
Gross written premium 3,228,490 4,436,096 14,560,245 22,224,831

Net written premium
(inclusive of re-insurer’s share
TZS 583,716 million) 2,752,088 3,383 554 3,900,863 10,136,104
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(n)

(b)

MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONTINUED)
Insurance risk (Continued)

ity Concentration of insurance liphilities {Continued)

2019 Maximum insured loss
TES D - TS 15 - Above TZS

Class of business 15m 250m 250m Total

TZ5*000 TES000 TS 000 TS 000
Motor gross 2,234,126 4,485 303 2,855,930 9,375,379
Wet 2,063,243 3,772,477 1,783,709 7,619,43]
Accident gross 1010 23,171 218,256 244 437
Mot 1,639 21,058 126,121 148,818
Marine gross 183,470 357420 1,058,617 2.399 507
Net 52,643 404 409 950,517 1,497,569
Fire gross 149 192,625 6,157,312 6,350,086
Net 232 122,196 754,147 878,578
Engineering gross 2,301 35,984 1,234,355 1,272,640
et 1,719 30,718 432,968 466,403
Others 30,041 351,370 1,736,547 2,317,958
Net 23,293 374,610 348,977 746,880
Gross preminm 2,451,097 5,847,873 13,861,037 22,160,007

Net written preminm {inclusive of re-
insurer’s share TZS 725,652 million) 2,142,771 4815471 4,397.439 11,355,681

Financial risk

The Company is exposed to a range of fnancial risks through its financial assets, financial liabilities
{investment contracts), reinsurance assers and insurance liabilities, In particular the key financial risk is that the
proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient to {und the obligations arising from its insurance and
investment contracts, The mast impartant components of this [inancial risk are interest rate risk, equity price
risk, currency risk and credit risk,

These risks arise (tom open positions in interest rate, currency and equiry products, all of which are exposed to
general and specific market movements. The risks that the company primarily faces due to the nature of is
investments and liabilities are interest rate risk and equity price tisk.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk
management framework. The Board has established the audit commitiee, which is respensible for developing
and monitoring company risk management policies in their specified areas. All Board committees have both
executive and non-executive members and report regularly to the Board ol Directors on their activities.
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{b)

{c)

MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONTINUED)
Financial risk (Continued)

The company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
company, to sct appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adberence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions, products
and services offered. The company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to
develop a disciptined and constructive control environment, in which all employees understand their rales
and obligations.

The Audit Committee is responsible for monitoring compliance with the company’s risk management
policies and procedures, and for reviewing the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the
risks faced by the company. The Audit Committee is assisied in thess functions by Internal Audit. Internal
Audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the resuits
of which are reported 1o the Audit Committes.

This note presents information about the company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the company’s
objectives, policies and processes for measwring and managing risk, and the company’s management of
capital.

Credit visk

Credit risk is the risk of fimancial loss to the company il a customer or eounterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company’s trade and other
reccivables, Key arens where the company is exposed to ceedit risk are:

Re-insuretrs’ share of insurance contract labilitics; amounts due from reinsurers in respect of claims already
paid amounts due from direct clients, brokers and agents,

The company has established a credit policy under which each new customer (direct, brokers, agents and
other insurance companics) is analysed individually for creditworthiness before the company’s standard
payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered.

Reinsurance is used to manage insurance risk, This does not, however, discharge the company’s lability as
primary insurer, 1f a re-insurer fails to pay a claim for any reason, the company temains liable for the payment
to Lthe policyhotder. The creditworthiness of 4 re-insurer is considered on an annual basis by reviewing their
financial strength prior to finalisation of any contract.

Other receivables are not baving standard credit characteristics; they differ depending on whether they are
rormal prepayments and deposits, “poverned by specific prepayment and deposits terins” or the
creditworthiness of entity from which they are receivable.

The maximutn exposure to credit risk at 31 December 202) is the carrying value of the financial assets in
the statement of financial position,

There was no coltaterat held in respect of the financial assets in the balance sheet,
None of the above assets are past due or impaired.

The following table shows the carrying amounts of financial assets bearing credit risk exchiding reinsurance
assets and Govermment securities which are disclosed in note 11 and note 9 respectively:
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{c}

MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONTINUED)

Credit risk (Continued)

2020 2019

TLE000 TLS'000

Deposit with financial Institutions 11,876,807 12,384,368
Cash and cash equivalent 1,203,250 582,272
Receivables arising from direct insurance arrangement 693,267 2,101,091
Receivable arising from reinsurance arrangements 2,866,481 2,474,140
Other receivables (excluding prepayments) 38,150 19,102
16,677,985 17,620,973

None of the above assets are either past due or itpaired except for the following amounts under receivables
arising from direet insurance arrangement:

2020 209
TZE 000 TZ5 000
Past due but not impaired:
by up to 30 days 695,267 2,101,091
Receivables individuatly determined to be impaired;
Carrying amount before provision for impairment 950,768 2,416,592
Provision for impairment loss (235,301) {233,501
MNet carrying amount 695,267 2,161,091

Mo collateral is held in respect of the receivables that are past due but not impaired. Movements on the
provision for impairment of receivables arising on direct insurance arrangements are as foilows;

2020 2019

TZS'000 TZS 000

At starl of the year 255,501 198,422
Provision for the year 57079
Atend of year 255,501 255,501

Puring the year ended 31 December 2020 provision for impairmens reduced by TZS 76 million however
management resolved not to release the provision. This will carter for any COVID-19 related future
uncertainties and defaults.

All insurance receivables relating to direct husiness and hrokers past due for more than 363 days are
considered to be impaired and are carried at their estimated recoverable value,
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28, MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONTINUED)

(b Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meat its financial obligations as they faft due.
The company's approach to managing Hguidity is to ensare, as far as possible, that it will always have

sufficient liquidity 10 meet s liabilities when due, vnder both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage o the company's reputation.

The cotnpany ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational cxpenses, including
the servicing of financtal obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot
reasonably be predicted,

All liguidity policies and procedures are subject to review and approval by the company s board of directors.

Muaturity profile of non-derivative financial liabilities based on the contractual cash flows, “undiscounted”
including interest and excluding impact of netting is as follows:

The table below shows the contractual maturity of financiaj Habilitias:

Carrying Due on 1-3 J-12 Iw5
2020 Amount demand months maonths years
TZS080 TZ5 000 TES 000 TES'000 TZS0600

Insuratice contract

Habilities 25,220,257 - 9,738,798 15,481,459 -
Payables arising

from reinsurance

arrangements 3,342173 . 2,451,446 860,729 -

Other payahles 2,152,876 - 1265313 887,363 -
Bank Overdraft 4490410 449,010

L.ease liability 548 211 - . 148135 400,076

3,712,329 - 13,934,567 17,377,886 400,076

Carrying Due on 1-3 3-12 1-5

2019 Amonnt demand months months years

TZ5000 TES 000 TZSH TZ5000 TZS 000

Insurance contrast

Habilitics 34,380,621 . 13,278,388 21,108,233 -
Payables arising

from reinsurance

arrangements 4,576,228 . 1,234,053 3,342,175 -

Other payables 2,283,602 - 1,546,201 737401 -

Bank Cverdraft 557,215 128,205 449,010

Lease liability 600,712 - - 148,135 452,577
42,404,378 - 16,186,847 28,784,954 452 877
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(e)

MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONTINUED)

Market risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in markel prices, such as interest rate, equity prices, foreign exchange
rates and credit spreads (not relating to changes in the obligor’s / issuer's credit standing) will affect the
company's meome or the value of its holdings of financial instruments, The objective of market risk
management ts to manage and conirol market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising
the return on risk.

(i) Interest pate risk

The Company’s operations are subject to the risk of interest rate Ttuctuations to the extent that inlerest earning
assets and intorest-bearing liabilities mature or reprice at different times or in differing amounts, Risk
management activities are aimed at optimizing net biterest income, given market interest rates levels
consistent with the company's business strategics.

The Company’s operations are subjeet to the risk ol interest rate fluctuations to the extent that interest earning
assets and interestubearing lizbilities mature or reprice at different times or in differing amounts, Risk
management activities are aimed at optimizing net interest income, given market interest rates levels
consistent with the company’s business stratepies.

At 31 December 2020, if the interest rate were to Increase or decrease by 5% with all the other variables held
constant, the inspact on the pre-tax profit for the year would have been lower or higher by TZS 85.7 miltion
(2019: TZ5 143.5 million).

(i)  Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on settlement of reinsurance premivms o reinsurers, settlement of
claims in forelgn currency, short term insurance contracts and investments that are denmminated in a currency
other than the respective tunctional currency of the company, the Tarzanian Shillings (TZ5). The company’s
stratepy towards inanaging its foreign currency exposure is through transacting mainly using its functionad
currency.

Exposure to currency risk for foreign denominated amounts in the following classes of financial instruments;
disclosure around market risk also relates to sensitivity snalysis of the type of markel risk ~currency risk,
showing how the income profit or loss and equity would have been affected by reasonably possible changes
in the relevant rigk variable at the year-end date.
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(e)

(0

MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONTINUED)

Market risks (Continued)

(ti}  Currency risk (Continued)

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts in US dotlars;

20240 2019
TZ5H00 TEZZ 000
Bank balances 809,909 396,459
Deposit with financial institutions and investment in government
securitics 16,395,721 16,343,208
Receivables 4,515,914 3,938,840
Payables {],171,566) (9,167,439
13,552,978 11,531,068
A sensitivity analysis in relation 1o net exposure for a 10% strengthening
of the USD apainst TZS
Increase/(deerease) in equity 1,355,298 953,428
Increase/(decrease) in profit or loss 1,355,208 083,428
The following significant exchange rates applicd during the year:
Average Closing
rate rate
US Dollar 2,293.11 2,288.04

(iii) Woeighted averape effective interest rates

The following table summarizes the weighied average effective rates at the year-end on the principal interest-

bearing investments

2020

Y

Jovernment secutitiss 11.52
Deposits with financial institutions (TZ8) 10.02
Dieposits with financial institutions (L/S$) 422

Capital management

1019
Yo
11,52
.44
4,84

The Company maintains an cfficient capital structure from a combination of equity shareholders' funds which
is consistent with the Group's risk profile and the regulatory and market requirements of its business. In
response to COVID-19, the company hasn’t made any changes to ils capilal management policies,

During the year the return on capital employed was 23.09% (2019: 38.38%). Return on capital is defined as:
profit for the year befors tax divided by total shareholders® equity. There were no changes in the Company's

approach to capital management during the year.
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(g

{h)

MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (CONTINUED)
Regulatory capital

The Company is required 1o comply with the following:

The Company’s lead repufator, Tanzania Insurance Regulatory Authority, sets and monitors capital
requirements for the company as a whole.

As per regulation issued under section 18 of the Insurance Act, 2009, it requires the minimum amount of
paid up share capital to be maintained by a generval insurer to he TZS 2,172 billion far the year ended 31
December 2020,

As at year end, the Company had issued and paid up ordinary share capital of 4,000,000 shares at TZ5 1,000
amounting to TZS 4,000,000,000/-

The Company’'s objectives when managing capital are:

»  To comply with the insurance capital requirements that the regulators of the insurance markels require;

*  To safeguard the company's ability to continue as a going concern, so that i can continug 1o provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and

# To provide an adequate return to sharcholders by pricing Insurance and invesiment contracts
commensurately with the level of risk,

There were no changes in the Company's approach to capital management during the year.

Margin of solvency

The Company’s capital management objective is 1o comply with the capital and solvency requirements as set
out in the Insurance Act 2009 (‘the Act’) and its regulations, to safeguard the Company’s ability to conlinue as
a going concert and to provide an adequate returns to shareholders.

The Act requires an insurance company transacting general business 10 have minimum paid up capital of TZS
2.172 billion times the lesser of .03 and the ratio of current year to prior year Consumer Price Index (CP, Le.
TZS 2,171,801,452 and naintain a solvency margin, (i.e. admitied assets less total liabilities) of the greater of
TZS 1,140 million and 20% of net premiums written, Le, TZ2S 9,552,388,000 for the year ended 3| December
2020 (2019; TZS 10,630,029.000).

The Company’s paid up share capital at 31 Decernbar 2020 was 4,000,000,000, which is above the prescribad
rHnimum capital requirement for an insurance company transacting general business. The Company also
reviews its capital movements regularly to ensure that it 1s adeqoately capitalised at all times and is able w
sustain its financial capability and comply with the regulatary requirements.

In order to comply with the Insurance Act 2009 and its regulations, the Company has transferred a total of TZ5
286,572,000 (2019: TZS 664,800,000) to the contingency reserve.

As at 31 December 2020, the Company's total admissible assets exceeded Habilities as prescribed in the Act

and the accompanying regulations by TZS 3,510,176,000 (2019: TZS 4,048,066,000) resulting in a solvency
margin surplus of TZS 1,599,698.000 (2019 TZS 1,922,060,000).
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{h) Margin of solvency (Continued)
Short term
Business
Solvency mavgin as at 31 Decomber 2020 TZS 000 TZS' 000
Total admitted assets _ 20211614
Total admitted liabilittas 16,701,438
Actual Solvency Margin
3510,176
Add: Margin requiremert
(The greater of TZS 1,139,632,000 or 20% of net written premium)
-MNet Written Premium current pericd 9,352,388
-20% of nel written premium 1,910,478 1,910,478
Total liabilitics and minimum requircment (margin requircment) 18,611,916
Solvency Margin 1,599,698
Short term
Business
Solvency margin as nt 31 December 2019 TZE' 000 TZS' 000
Tatal admitted assets 17,243,833
Total admitted liabilities 15,072,685
Actual Solvency Margin
2,171,168
Add: Margin requirement
{The greater of 'TZ5 1,085,000 million or 20% of net written premium)
-Net Written Premium current period 10,630,029
~20% of net written premium 2,826,006 2,126.006
Fotal liabilities and minimum requirement {margin requirement) 17,198,691
Solvencey Margin 45,162
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MAYFAIR INSURANCE TANZANIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
There are pending tax cases in which the Company is contesting various notices of settlement of objection
from Tanzania Revenue Authority for the years 2016 t¢ 2019, As at 31 December 2020, the principal amount
of tax in dispute and which depends on the outcome of these cases is TZ5 373 million (inclusive of the TZS
196 miltion from the 2020 assessment). The Company wilt be liable for payment of this sum if & ruling is
made in favor of the Tanzania Revenue Autherity.

IR CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Directors alse confirm that there are no commitments involving the Company as at the date of this repost.

3. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

At the date of signing the financial statements, the directors are not aware of any other matter or circumstance
arising since the end of the financial period, not otherwise dealt with in these financial statements, which
significantly affected the financial position of the company and resulis of its operations.



CLPETE (g9 12T} FIY'IT 189887 1 BRLTS gS Ik (Fiz°1s7)
{LzTrov'ey  (SC19g%) 9T FLE) {FCi 608} {1ez-7z)  (£Li9ud (Lot oshcr (IS0H9S[}
(0eTis0’ 1} TORC Gt [§5Fa) GEF6L1) {48 (get 21} FLCLi0F?  TECO 1EE)
{aerseTsd (10170590 {preeigd Ay i1 {rze'ziy  {is0768) {rottea’l) {TTEEIO°D)
(Lig'ss) {004°¢} (FIF'TE (L6} {£TL) (0%3's) FLOT (LEE°ET)
(pergeer  aEiEr (+25°152) {504 8EF) (ozzg) {pOF'5c) (gei'oc6)  (DZS'R0F° 1)
BFFI0LL GTE9EL FEGGST SE9°6LE GLTT gI19% CETUFE LTHOENT
pIgizee) (RESF9L) r68°5y {zZOL'SFE) {rect) (5701 (6SR'DICE} 099°FSY
FioirF 2 TT695% T TR TI6 8L il (93 1c TGL L. I6ERETF
{095°g0t} {1gisch LRLRE (ORC eI {gos'g1} (L1D) {ig<i1gl FR7'6S
{gerees'sy  (can'sor) (666695 (coE0e) - ERTNEY (cz6'se6'cl (1T0°65T'F)
SISRIT'HT  GEIGLF oOg iYL LIEFFFT LGS 981°cel FZITERD  LOT'SSE
EF 7ol (SO9rke TFe o} Tioo8t 1] ey eeFeir (95672871 (e5075e09)
656'06L°TT  091'STEL 808°18£°1 FRETOEL'T 019 LLL'LLT #80°07S'8  BISEE8'Y
8017998 FA S FLEa9 LTS8 Fat s G19°8% GO L6 ORF LTI
ISSFII7T B0SL9%T FFEITL SHUSEYT ST EE L91°6FE 1L99T0's DROT0LD
000.SZ 1L 000.SZL 000521 00RSZ1L p00.SZL  GOOLSZE  00OSZL BEGSZEL
_ﬂwa.m.. b1 A1) M—H_.mumﬁ_m ——m =) Ww.m Ui FUAPIIIY J0JOEN ity

Em.nu: we [Eudsizd
BRI

(D~ g— ¥} 6707 -Woad 3uniiaiapu)

{73} suoissiuwo ) pue sasuadya jeie ],
Sa1AT 7§ XL WALl

uaeadeaegy jo sasuadxy

1500 EOLESINDoR paliisg

asuadyy SUOISSILALECT)

303U FUCISSIEIIO])

{g} swEeg paiindu 33y
SAGRAIZ0A] JIURIASUIIY §527]

sulEpD TUIPUEISING WP Ut 2F0RYD
SUIE]D PIES 550.0)

{7 ) smnpwsa J pauiey RN

2geAE SOURMSINY (550
SN ] PAUIET 550475}

Udi 19N W sIBuRYD
swenjad wnsa $5015

0707 AAIWIDIC 1€ RANT HVAA AHL 104 INNOODV ANNTATE - ¥ NIGNTLEY

{GANNEELNGD) SLNAWALY LS T¥IDNVNIE THL OL SALON

ATINTT VINVENY L ZINYANSN] AIVEAVIN



(gcgroe6t) (ogrezy)  (GIISET) {00695} (796'9¥F) D6ELE) {BLI'PUS'T) (668°0LE)
Togioer (8 0C) g o EF e} o e} [TEL 68 (LOTES)
(sto°c1st? (869 i¥p)  {SIT6ST) (6CL38E} (#0OF' £ {c1gns} (1re0se’ll (por ez’
£8T°0F (DGEH 8L1°6% L0789 (gocc 3808 (LEDF) fecr el
{ore ip )l (E5%CEL, {o'gseh (TETFred {195 0E} (LiFLE] (L8 140710 (SER°0EF L)
DOEESTE OTGEE SEFSHT B61°81E £5F1 0599L FOFTIE NEE 868l
g i60F Digery  (£99680 (65T FFE) ([Z8T} TR0}  LLreoo) (ore9e)
ElOFLL BLFCLL TOF BIT CFLTRT - Gel E PrRBTS 1 LOTEDFS
{pge'ugly  {£lL64) {St6'8T1) f8R¥ 1E7} f228cT) {$0E 11} ROD°GE $EHEIT
(ozorcko 1) {To6'08E)  (DBE6EL) {FIF'S0L) - {9087 (699°3E9°F) (LS6'RL6'S]
COTFTL0E  LSTFGE 6T9°LOT SOO°6LIE 806'ZT1 ER1'LTE IEBEEL RITFEL
BIEersiT) Bolise ) Bsrmon  (spocooiy (1098 coooni}  (Cerocie) (Zi9ieydl
LLFSE'ZT  OE6CISHT  L96LBTR ELLFFEL 012 1€ SERLTT T&I69Fs  {T8 1740
FOTFE FIeEic {FigFo TSELFL} SOL 91 [Sto1e) [Bgrgnt)  9EL1L
LO0'D91'TT  9I0°861°T  OFYTLT BOSE6LT S06 1T ELF6FT BLEFLS Y OEROELTD
0eRSZL  089SZL 00B.SZL ¢00.S7ZL 000.SZ 1 008525 00B.SZL 006.SZL
2 =N "SI FuilFuduy]  AULIEEY uvonesusEoy  PRIPIRTY AOI0]A G

LEATAL/ _m=a\m._@n._

(- g— ¥ ) 6107 -1yoad SuniimIapuf

{3} suessImWno) pUE sasuddxa |ejog
$aladT] 3§ X, WnEua]

o lafeueiy jo sosaadxyg

1500 woasInhoE paudladg

Aqede] SHOTSSTHILA])

J[gRAlanay SUOISSIONE0]

{9} SUNERD PILIRINE AN
S3EBAI020 2TULIASUEIY 5507

sunEz) SUHPURISING SSOI0) Ul SHURED)
SIEIR|D PLES

v} sunpuaag paniedy 13N
OEAR] ADURENSHI Y SEF

SUEN W] PAWIEHE SSOED

e [1 55050 BI $3TRYD
sunadd uazILIm $800D)

6107 HANWEDAA 1€ AANT GOTUAd FHL HO4 INJOD3DY ANNEATT — ¥ XHINALY

({AANILNOD) SINEWALY.LS TVIDNVNIL FHL OL SELON

QALBNTT VINVZNVL IDNVHASNE HIVIAVI



